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File #: 06-0640-1 Version: 3 Name: Subject: Jack London Square - Mixed-Use
District Parking Program
Type: Report and Recommendation  Status: Sunset
File created: 10/12/2006 In control: Meeting of the Oakland City Council
On agenda: 4/24/2007 Final action: 5/1/2007
Title: Subject: Jack London Square - Mixed-Use District Parking Program
From: Community and Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Action On A Report And Recommendation For Review And Consideration Of A
New Jack London District Interim Mixed Use Permit Parking Program

Staff Recommendation:

Approve The Concept Of The Interim Mixed-Use District Permit Parking Program For The Jack
London District And Direct Staff To Return To City Council With An Implementation Plan for the Jack
London District As Well As A Recommended Process For Analyzing City-Wide On-Street Parking
Issues By January 2007

Sponsors: Community & Economic Development Agency
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. View Supplemental Report.pdf, 3. View Report.pdf, 4. View Supplemental
Report.pdf, 5. View Supplemental Report.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

5/1/2007 3 Meeting of the Oakland City Approved Pass
Council

4/24/2007 1 *Finance & Management Approved the Recommendation of Staff, Pass
Committee and Forward

3/13/2007 1 *Finance & Management Rescheduled
Committee

1/23/2007 1 *Finance & Management Continued
Committee

10/24/2006 1 *Concurrent Meeting of the Scheduled

Oakland Redevelopment Agency
Joint Powers Financing Authority
And Finance and Management

Committee
Subject: Jack London Square - Mixed-Use District Parking Program
From: Community and Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Action On A Report And Recommendation For Review And Consideration Of A New Jack
London District Interim Mixed Use Permit Parking Program

Staff Recommendation:
Approve The Concept Of The Interim Mixed-Use District Permit Parking Program For The Jack London District

And Direct Staff To Return To City Council With An Implementation Plan for the Jack London District As Well As
A Recommended Process For Analyzing City-Wide On-Street Parking Issues By January 2007
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